
CLEARCHANNEL
APIO

:1-

.

Technical & Capital Management Steve Davis
2625 South Memorial Drive, Suite A SVP, Engineering
Tulsa, OK 74129 and Capital Management

SteveDavsiiclearchannel.com

November 1, 2012

BY COURIER

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Mass Media Services

l2 Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau
Re: CAPSTAR TX, LLC; FRN: 0019362953

Main Studio and Control Point for:

HLED/ACCEPTED

NOV - 1 2012
Feera Cornn-unicnn Cnim'issiop

Office of the Secretary

WAAX (AM), 570 kHz, Gadsden, AL; Facility if) No. 22996
WGMZ (FM), 93.1 MHz, Glencoc, AL; Facility ID No. 2465

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of CAPSTAR TX, LLC, the licensee of the above referenced stations, this letter is
to inform the Commission that the main studio and control point for the stations has been moved to:

6510 Whorton Bend Road
Gadsden, AL 35901
Telephone: (256) 543-9229
Fax: (256)543-8777
24-Hour Emergency Number: (205) 329-1886

Please direct any inquiries regarding this matter to the undersigned.

CC: Public Inspection File

Respectfully submitted,

roy . Langham
FCC Supervising Engineer
Clear Channel Media +
Entertainment

Troy Langham
FCC Engineering Supervisor FCCContact@clewchonneL corn

TroyLan rha,n(a)c]earchanneL corn

Billie Layman
FCC Administrator

Bi/1icLav;an(i.)ckarcha,inei. corn
Phone: (918)664-4581
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